

Ryecroft PTA Minutes 14/3/16

Apologies:-

Emily Whitehead, Ruth Bednall and Anna Wooldridge

Present:-

Katie Robins, Judy Ford, Martin Ratcliffe, Alison Moses, Sally Elkin, Julie Coxon, Steve Bardon and Emily Ball

Minutes – approved

Matters arising:-

Pitch floodlighting for new school - Steve reported project board did not want to take it forward so it was left to the PTA. Agreed that Judy would let Katie have the details of the company who provided the flood lighting at the tennis club in order to get a quote. Katie would also speak to JCB Academy to see who had provided their lighting. Once we had an idea of costs we could look at planning permission if it was viable.

Facebook – the PTA Facebook was now up and running. Steve agreed to speak to Liz Ratcliffe about the Facebook site she was running for the event at the end of May. Ideally we would like to merge her followers into the PTA site to promote events etc.

Financial report:-

Judy tabled a financial statement. The only thing that had changed since the last meeting was that there had been £251 made on the last disco.

Parents Evening Refreshments:-

This had gone down well with the parents and staff.

18th April - Emily and Ali

16th May - Ali and Katie

Chocolate Bingo:-

Ali/Emily B/KT – refreshments (tea/coffee/blsc, crisps etc)

Martin – Calling and Keith F – Checking

Ruth and Sally on the door and Judy on raffle

All to arrive by 6.15pm to set up

Disco – Wed 23 March

Ali, Julie and Emily Whitehead – set up

Emily Ball, Martin and KT – clear up

Pig Racing:-

All in hand with quite a few people buying pigs and all races sold. A flyer would be done to go into school bags before Easter. Any raffle prizes would be very welcome. Helpers for set up on the day would be required straight after school at 4pm.

School requests - Nothing currently

OAB: –

Sponsored walk information needed to go out before Easter. Steve to source last year's information sheet.

Date of next meeting:-

Monday 9th May at 9.15am